# MONIQUE WILLIAMS



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Resourceful Registered Nurse with background in Med Surg and Med Tele and 13 years of experience in healthcare industry. Adept at interpreting and acting upon diagnostic test results. Successful at organizing patient workflows and coordinating resources to achieve positive outcomes. Proven success in actualizing strategies to effectively advocate patient needs while championing holistic care.

#### SKILLS

- Gastrostomy tube care
- Diabetes management
- Tracheostomy care
- Ventilator care
- IV, EKG, Phlebotomy Skill

#### EDUCATION

Eastern Michigan University Ypsilanti, MI • 08/2019 Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Schoolcraft College Livonia, MI • 05/2018

Associate of Science: Nursing

Wayne County Community College District Detroit, MI • 05/2016

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing

Professional Skills Institute Maumee, OH • 06/2010

## WORK HISTORY

Favorite Staffing - Travel RN, Post-Op Unit Arlington Heights, IL • 01/2022 - 02/2022

- Monitored and documented heart rhythms according to physicians' orders.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Reviewed post-operative orders and continuously monitored patients' post-operative vitals, set up PCA and fluids and oriented patients to unit.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Delivered outstanding care to patients with various diagnoses and managed care from treatment initiation through to completion.

SnapNurse - Travel RN, Medical-Surgical Anchorage, AK • 09/2021 - 12/2021

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification 2021-present
- RN MI License
- RN TX License
- RN CT License

- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and support accurate treatments.
- Kept optimal supply levels in treatment rooms, triage and other areas to meet typical patient loads.
- Documented patient interactions and interventions in EPIC EMR.

#### Henry Ford Hospital - RN, Medical-Surgical Jackson, MI • 05/2019 - 07/2021

- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Provided exceptional care to high-acute patients needing complex care such as ventilator management, extensive wound care and rehabilitation.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Evaluated healthcare needs, goals for treatment and available resources of each patient and connected to optimal providers and care.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

#### SnapNurse - Travel RN, Vaccinations Downey, CA • 02/2021 - 04/2021

- Observed patients for adverse reactions and addressed each patients issue using nursing judgement
- Vaccinated patients to protect individuals from covid-19
- Administered Moderna, Pfizer and JJ vaccination to approved personal.
- Utilized computerized Resource and Patient Management

System (RPMS) and Electronic Health Record (EHR) system.

- Routinely performed diagnostic and prognostic exams to evaluate muscle, nerve, joint and functional abilities.
- Worked successfully with diverse group of coworkers to accomplish goals and address issues related to each vaccine

## Krucial Staffing - RN, Medical-Surgical

New York, NY • 01/2021 - 02/2021

- Administered treatments, therapies and medication according to prescribed methods and protocols.
- Delivered physician-ordered treatments and monitored responses to quickly spot complications and side effects.
- Assessed patients using comprehensive evaluation techniques and sound clinical judgment.
- Developed and implemented individualized care plans to meet each patients' unique needs.
- Demonstrated high degree of confidentiality, positive interpersonal skills and adaptability in fast-paced and unpredictable medical environment.
- Monitored patient condition by interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.